
CHUGACH ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION, INC. 
Anchorage Alaska 

 
         April 23, 2021 
 
 
TO:        Mike Miller, Manager, Distribution Design 
 
FROM:        Karen Keesecker, Manager Land Services 
 
SUBJECT:   DOT&PF Utility Permit  
                   Dave’s Creek Distribution Line Re-build Ph. 1 
                   Dave’s Creek SS to Sunrise Inn, Cooper Landing  
                   W.O. E1913922, Grids M001, C001-06                                        
 
Attached is the permit necessary for construction of the above referenced project: 
     

State of Alaska DOT&PF Permit 1-110000-21-026 
 
A copy of this permit must be on the job site at all times during construction.  
 
 
After construction is completed, fill in the following information and return to Land Services. 
 

1) Date of construction: _______________________________ 
2) Contractor: _____________________________________________ 
3) Crew Foreman: ___________________________________________ 
4) If pavement cut: 
    a) Date pavement patched: ______________________________ 
    b) Pavement patch contractor: __________________________ 
5) Comments: _______________________________________________ 
    ________________________________________________________ 

 
*************************************************************** 

***For Land Services Use Only*** 
Date returned: ______________________ 
 
Comments:               
             
              
































